
Harding Lawson Associates

May 26, 2000

Mr. Kenneth Feathers

State of Connecticut

Department of Environmental Protection
Supervising Environmental Analyst
79 Elm Street 2

Hartford, CT 06106-5127

Subject: USAGE CONTRACT NO. DACW33-94-D-0002 ;
TASK ORDER NO. 020

TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION CONTRACT

FINAL CHOMIUM AND VOC GROUNDWATER OPERABLE UNIT (OU2) NCRA
PRE-DESIGN INVESTIGATION REPORT

STRATFORD ARMY ENGINE PLANT ;

Dear Mr. Feathers,

Enclosed are two copies of the inserts for the Final Stratford Army Engine Plant (SAEP)
Chromium and VOC Groundwater Operable Unit (0U2) NCRA Pre-Design Investigation Report
(PDIR). The inserts reflect changes to the Draft Final OU 2 PDIR based on comments from your
agency and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 1. These comments, and their
responses, are include in the attached insert as Appendix P. Please remove the appropriate
sections from your Draft Final OU 2 PDIR, and insert the attached revised sections.

This Pre-Design Report was prepared by Harding Lawson Associates under contract to the US
Army Corps of Engineers, New England Division through a subcontract to Foster Wheeler
Engineering Corp.

Please feel free to call me at (207) 775-5401 x3637 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

HARDmG LAWSON ASSOCIATES

SjfL' Nelson Walter, P.E.
^ Project Manager

cc: M. Cassidy - USEPA Region 1
J. Burleson - SAEP/TACOM

T. Corley - USACE - NYD
M. Brock - USACE - NAE

J. Borldand - Foster Wheeler
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